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Wendy Peters

From: Wendy Peters

Sent: 23 January 2023 16:15

To: Kevin Nessling

Cc: Mark Adams

Subject: RE: Office move

Hi Kevin 

 

Agreed, it would be best to have al of your things in one place. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Wendy 

 

 

From: Kevin Nessling <kevin.nessling@herstat.com>  

Sent: 23 January 2023 16:08 

To: Wendy Peters <wendy@adamsintegra.co.uk> 

Cc: Mark Adams <mark@adamsintegra.co.uk> 

Subject: Re: Office move 

 

Thanks for your email, Wendy. 

 

Yes, that works for us. We will move the chairs downstairs and the boxes we have in the cellar into the garden room 

so it’s all in one place.  

 

Thank you.  

 

Kevin    

 

 

 

Kevin Aspinall Nessling | CEO 

USA     +1 307-201-5478 
UK       +44 (0)1243 790170 
M         +44 (0)7973 113715 
W         herstat.com 

 

 

  
UK Head Office & UK Distribution 
DTC Healthcare Ltd & Lisoma International Ltd 
4 Northgate, Chichester, West Sussex. PO19 1BA  UK 
Registered in England. Company No. 08619070 
  
USA (North America Sales & Distribution) 
Herstat (USA) Inc. 
680 S Cache Street, Suite 100 – 10219, Jackson, Wyoming, 83001 USA 
Original ID: 2020-000926951 
  
Canada  
ACF Biotech Canada Inc 
654 Leila Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba. R2V 3N7 
Incorporation No: BC1262268 
  

 
  
DTC Healthcare Ltd, Herstat (USA) Inc. & ACF Biotech Canada Inc. are all wholly owned subsidiaries of BioActive Pharma Ltd, 4 Northgate, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1BA. Registered 

in England & Wales No. 12450812  
  



2

Lisoma International Ltd is a subsidiary controlled by BioActive Pharma Ltd.  
  
Confidentiality Statement 
  
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use 
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete this 

message from any computer. 
 

 

From: Wendy Peters <wendy@adamsintegra.co.uk> 

Date: Monday, 23 January 2023 at 15:58 

To: Kevin Nessling <kevin.nessling@herstat.com> 

Cc: Mark Adams <mark@adamsintegra.co.uk> 

Subject: RE: Office move 

Hi Kevin 

  

Thank you for your email confirming your plans. 

  

I have spoken to Mark, and also had an email from Sam on the top floor, and we would like to suggest that rather 

than use the upstairs office for storage, you keep your boxes in the Garden Room.  As agreed, we would charge 

£150/month for the office to be used for storage. 

  

Please let me know if this is acceptable to you. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Wendy 

  

  

From: Kevin Nessling <kevin.nessling@herstat.com>  

Sent: 20 January 2023 12:25 

To: Wendy Peters <wendy@adamsintegra.co.uk> 

Subject: Office move 

  

Hi Wendy  

  

Further to our conversation I confirm that we'd like to move to the upstairs office as discussed @£150 PM and 

vacate the garden room on the 13/14 Feb.  

  

Many thanks 

  

Kevin  

  

Kevin Aspinall Nessling | CEO 

  

USA +1 307-201-5478 

UK +44 (0)1243 786728 

M +44 (0)7973 113715 
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Canada (Propolis Refinery) 

ACF Biotech Canada Inc  

654 Leila Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba. R3C 2E8 

Incorporation No: BC1262268 
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receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete this message from any computer. 

  


